Zayyer

From: Stacey Ng Pei Sze <stacey.ng@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 November, 2015 4:13 PM

To: Zayyer

Subject: FW: request approval to redirect the claim for Date of accident on 4/4/2014 involving
vehicles SGM 8938R & SHC 5209Y C0301208MC/NPS

Attachments: TP statement.pdf; Ol statement.pdf; BOLA 28g.pdf; ATT00001.txt

Hi Zayyer

Please redirect the claim.

Thanks.

Stacey Ng

Senior Executive — Motor Claims

AXA Insurance Singapore Pte Ltd

8 Shenton Way #27-01 Singapore 068811
stacey.ng@axa.com.sqg

Contact: 1800-8804741 ( Option 3)

Website: www.axa.com.sq

We are all born to protect, but for me it's a calling.
Discover our stories on www.borntoprotect.sg
redefining /insurance m

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by AXA except where provided for in a written agreement between you
and AXA. Any unauthorised disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the
message, please notify the sender immediately.

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email

From: Zayyer [mailto:zayyer@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2015 8:31 PM

To: Stacey Ng Pei Sze

Cc: Zayyer

Subject: request approval to redirect the claim for Date of accident on 4/4/2014 involving vehicles SGM 8938R &
SHC 5209Y

Your Ref: P1116955

Dear Stacey,

Date of accident on 4/4/2014 involving vehicles SGM 8938R & SHC 5209Y
We refer to the below email.

Third Party reported that he was travelling on the 2" lane along West Coast Highway towards City. While
travelling, the insured vehicle from 3" lane tried to cut into his lane and hit onto the left front of taxi. Then



another vehicle (SGY 5065R) came from the the 1 lane and collided into the rear portion of vehicle. Please
find the attached statement.

The insured reported that he was travelling along Jalan Buroh on the extreme left lane of 3 lanes. After West
Coast Highway, our of a sudden, he felt a strong impact from rear right portion of vehicle. After he alighted,
it was 3 vehicles involved in the accident as a chain collision. Please see attached OI’s statement.

We did call OID to verify the nature of accident. OID mentioned that he was travelling straight all the way
and was hit by TP’s from the 2" lane. Total of 3 vehicles chain collision.

We have reviewed both reports. Basing on the reports from both parties and circumstances of accident, the
scenario falls under BOLA 28g. Refer to the attached.

As above mentioned, we are of opinion that third party should claim against to the insurer of SGY 5065R
and our insured is not liable for the accident.

As such, we will inform the TP to redirect the claim to the insurer of SGY 5065R in view of BOAL 28g.
Kindly let us have your approval / instruction.

Best Regards,
Zayer | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841 2409, email: zayyer @lkkauto.coml fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)




